



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Dionne Filiatrault, Senior Technical Advisor

Subject: NWB1NAN0208 – Proposal Re Item 5v

Date: August 6, 2003

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at <ftp://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb> in the folder “Current Hearings/NWB1NAN0208/Board Approval Reclamation 2003” are documents pertaining to a proposal to utilize the underground mine for disposal of water used in the cleaning process during the dismantling of the mill complex.. The proposal was received on August 6, 2003, submitted by CanZinco to the NWB in compliance with Part 5, Item ‘v’ of their current water licence.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of this proposal and would appreciate receiving any comments and/or recommendations by Friday, August 15, 2003.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 360-6338 or by fax (867) 360-6369 or e-mail srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca.

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Senior Technical Advisor

NWB1NAN0208 – distribution list

Nanisivik Mine	Murray Markle Bob Carreau Bill Heath	mmarkle@nu.breakwater.ca carreau@nbnet.nb.ca bheath@breakwater.ca	867-436-7376
NWB	Patrick Duxbury	coordinator@nwb.nunavut.ca	
NTI	Carson Gillis Stefan Lopatka	cgillis@polarnet.ca slopatka@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NIRB	Stephanie Briscoe Gladys Joudrey	sbriscoe@nwb.nunavut.ca gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
QIA, Lands QWB	Lands Manager Executive Director	lands@nunanet.com qwbrwo@nunanet.com	(867) 979-3238 (867) 979-1491
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
DIAND-Iqaluit DIAND DIAND DIAND-Iqaluit	Carl McLean Michael Roy Constantine Bodykevich Michelle McChristie	mclean@inac.gc.ca roymjp@inac.gc.ca bodykevichc@inac.gc.ca mcchristiem@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	nunavuthabitat@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK EC EC-Iqaluit	Mike Fournier Anne Wilson Colette Meloche	Mike.Fournier@EC.GC.CA anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	
DSD DSD DSD	Earle Baddaloo Bernie MacIssac Billy Curley	ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca bmacisaac@gov.nu.ca bcurley@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980
Baf-Health	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-7659
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
Hamlet of Artic Bay Arctic Bay QIA Arctic Bay HTA Enuk Pauloosie Levi Barnabas	Joanasie Akumalik	hamletab@nunanet.com epauloosie@gov.nu.ca levib.ab@polarland.com	(867) 439-8767 (867) 439-8018 (867) 439-8916